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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Vehicles & Industrial Products Division
11 Laurier St./11, rue Laurier

7A2, Place du Portage, Phase Il
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

[ by |

Canada
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gouvernementaux Canada

Part - Partie 1 of - de 2
See Part 2 for Clauses and Conditions
Voir Partie 2 pour Clauses et Conditions

Title - Sujet
Natural Gas Compressor

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.

23375-150144/A 004
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date
23375-150144 2015-01-05

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$HP-524-66124

File No. - N° de dossier
hp524.23375-150144

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin |T'me zone

at-a 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire
Eastern Standard Time

on - le 2015-01-14 e

F.O.B.-F.AB.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
Hunt(hp524), Sandra

Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
hp524

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(819) 956-3993 ( )

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(819) 953-2953

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Date

Signature
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This solicitation amendment 004 is raised to address bidders questions and extend the closing
date.

1) Bidders Questions:

Question 7:

Is the contractor responsible for the electrical connections?

Answer:

Bidder is responsible for electrical work on compressor skid only, all other connections will be
done by CanmetENERGY.

Question 8:

The client has requested a soft start. We are looking to offer a dual compressor that has lead lags.
Therefore, staggering the start time between compressor blocks. Is this acceptable?

Answer:

Dual compressors will not be accepted due to the increased cost of maintenance and upkeep on
two units as opposed to a single unit. Redundant units are not required as operation of system
will be intermittent and use of two units to meet flow requirement will require double the
maintenance cost and time that would be needed for a single unit that can provide the same
capacity.

Question 9:

Please clarify if the vendor is to supply up to 400’ of low pressure and high pressure piping or
only install and test materials by others?

Answer:

Vendor is responsible for supplying all piping and equipment for installation and testing for both
high and low pressure piping.
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Question 10:

Is the Vendor required to supply all components, devices and equipment depicted on the low
pressure piping portion of the drawing or only install and test the connections to the components,
devices and equipment supplied by others?

Answer:

Vendor is responsible for supplying all components, devices and equipment as well as for
installation and testing for low pressure piping.

Question 11:

Is the Vendor required to supply all components, devices and equipment depicted on the high
pressure piping portion of the drawing or only install and test the connections to the components,
devices and equipment supplied by others?

Answer:

Vendor is responsible for supplying all components, devices and equipment as well as for
installation and testing for high pressure piping.

Question 12:

Is the Purchaser providing the mounting devices and hardware for the pipe rack system or only
the pipe rack system itself? If the answer is the former, what is the make, model and style of the
pipe rack system so that the appropriate mounting devices and hardware can be sourced by the
Vendor.

Answer:

Vendor is responsible for supply Polyamine pipe clamp (STAUFF Standard series or equivalent)
for 1-5/8” strut channel, all necessary hardware for attachment must be included.
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Question 13:

Is the Vendor required to include all components, devices and equipment depicted in the drawing
in their TSSA submission or only the 400’ of low and high pressure piping?

Answer:

Vendor is required to submit all components, devices and equipment shown in drawing (except
items marked as “Supplied by CanmetENERGY” or “Enbridge Gas Meter”) in TSSA
submission.

2) Extend the Closing Date:

At page 1 of the Request for Proposal:

DELETE: SOLICITATION CLOSES:

On: 2015-01-09

INSERT: SOLICITATION CLOSES:

On: 2015-01-14

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME
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